
              

           
   

 

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

October 10, 2024 

 9:00 a.m.  

 Agenda 
 

 

9:00 a.m. Call to Order         Action 

    

Review and approve agenda       Action 

 

Requests to appear        Information 

   

  September 26, 2024 Minutes       Action 

 

  Financial Report dated October 9, 2024     Action 

 

  Chiefs Coulee, RLWD Project No. 46S 

   Schedule Bid Opening – November 14, 2024 @ 10 am  Info/Action 

 

9:15 a.m. Pine Lake Phase II, RLWD Project No. 26B, Final Payment Hearing   

   Final Pay Estimate       Action 

 

  Payment Ring Dike, RLWD Project No. 129BC    Info/Action 

 

  Knutson Dam, RLWD Project No. 50F     Information 

    

  Thief River 1W1P Bank Stabilization Projects – Drees/Stock  Information 

 

Thief River 1W1P/Moose River Impoundment     

   Engelstad SWI       Info/Action 

    

  Mud River Project, RLWD Project No. 180C     

Pheasants Forever       Info/Action 

 

  Clearwater SWCD Funding Request: 

   Nordlund Sediment Basin - Eddy 15     Info/Action 

 

Red Lake SWCD Funding Requests: 

   Mike Baker - Emardville 9      Info/Action 

Perry Duden - Emardville 31      Info/Action 

 

  Polk County 2023 Hazard Mitigation Plan Resolution   Info/Action 

 

  West Regional Water District – Establishment of Public Water System Information 

 

  RLWD Permit No. 24159 - East Valley Township    Info/Action 

 

  Ditch Plug Violation: Arlan Rinkenberg - Brandsvold Township  Info/Action 

 

  Drainage Violation: Tim Chaput - Lake Pleasant Township   Info/Action 

 



 

 

Unpermitted Work: Kevin Malwitz - Emardville Township   Infor/Action 

   

Permits: 24133, 24155-24158, 24160, 24161, 24163-24168, 

 24170-24176, 24178, and 24179     Action 

 

2024 Minnesota Watersheds Annual Conference & Trade Show   

 December 3-6, 2024; Grand View Lodge, Nisswa, MN  Information 

 

42nd Annual RRBC Land and Water International Summit Conference   

 January 14-16, 2025; Alerus Center, Grand Forks, ND  Information 

            

  Administrator’s Report       Information 

   

  Legal Counsel Update        Information 

 

  Managers’ Updates        Information 

 

  Adjourn          Action 

 

 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS:  
  October 10, 2024  RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

  October 15, 2024  RRWMB, Ada, 10:00 a.m. 

  October 16, 2024  Thief River Area Flooding Concerns PWT Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

  October 17, 2024  Turtle Cross Connection, RLWD Project No. 114, Hearing Date, 9:00 a.m., Erskine 

  October 22, 2024  UL/RL 1W1P Hearing, 9:00 a.m., Seven Clans Casino – Red Lake 

  October 23, 2024  Clearwater 1W1P Policy Committee Meeting, 9:00 a.m. - Bagley 

  October 24, 2024  RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

  October 28-30, 2024 2024 BWSR Academy, Cragun’s Resort-Brainerd 

  



 RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

Board of Manager’s Minutes  

September 26, 2024  

 

 

President, Gene Tiedemann, called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. at the Red Lake Watershed 

District Office, Thief River Falls, MN. 

 

Managers Present: Gene Tiedemann, Brian Dwight, LeRoy Ose, Grant Nelson, Allan Page, and 

Tom Anderson. Managers Absent: Terry Sorenson. Staff Present: Tammy Audette, Melissa 

Bushy, Erick Huseth, Tony Olson, and Legal Counsel, Delray Sparby.  

 

The Board reviewed the agenda. A motion was made by Ose, seconded by Nelson, and passed by 

unanimous vote that the Board approve the agenda, as presented. Motion carried. 

 

The Board reviewed the September 12, 2024, Board meeting minutes.  Motion by Nelson, 

seconded by Anderson, to approve the September 12, 2024, Board meeting minutes. Motion 

carried.    

 

The Board reviewed the Financial Report dated September 25, 2024. Staff member Elaine 

Rychlock discussed the three Edward Jones Certificate of Deposits (CDs) we have coming due in 

September 2024. One CD  matured on September 18, 2024, with the other two CD’s maturing on 

September 27, 2024.A motion was made by Anderson, seconded by Page, to approve the 

September 25, 2024, Financial Report and the purchase of two CD’s at Dakota Heritage Bank in 

Red Lake Falls, MN: one $500,000 Certificate of Deposit for 7 months at a rate of 5.17% and the 

second Certificate of Deposit for $500,000 for 9 months at a rate of 5.25%. Motion carried.  

 

Staff member Elaine Rychlock presented an invoice for a four-month period of Membership 

Dues from the League of Minnesota Cities in the amount of $786.00.  The League of Minnesota 

Cities voted to move to a calendar year starting January 1, 2026.  To account for the adjustment, 

the League’s Fiscal Year 2025 budget will be spread over 16 months, instead of 12 months, 

therefore a four- month membership is presented for approval. Motion by Nelson, seconded by 

Dwight to approve to pay the invoice in the amount of $786.00.  Motion carried. 

 

Engineer Nate Dalager, HDR Engineering, Inc., and Wayne Johnson, City of Thief River Falls, 

appeared before the Board for discussion on the Chiefs Coulee Project, RLWD Project No. 46S.  

Dalager indicated that they are wrapping up the easements and permitting of the project, and 

would like to consider advertising for bids.  Dalager asked whether the bid documents should be 

on behalf of the District or the City of Thief River Falls.  After discussion amongst the group, 

motion by Dwight, seconded by Ose, that the District will complete the advertisement for bids 

and hold the contract for construction of the Chiefs Coulee Project, RLWD Project No. 46S.  

Motion carried.  

 

Discussion was held on the repairs to the Knutson Dam, RLWD Project No. 50F.  Taggart 

Excavating has been on site working on the project. 

 



Red Lake Watershed District 

September 26, 2024 

Page 2 of 3 
 

The Board reviewed Pay Estimate No. 2 to Anderson Excavating for the Elm Lake/Farmes Pool 

Sluice Gate Replacement, RLWD Project No. 52 in the amount of $25,915.02. Motion by Ose, 

seconded by Page, to approve the payment of Pay Estimate No. 2 to Anderson Excavating in the 

amount of $25,915.02 for the Elm Lake/Farmes Pool Sluice Gate Replacement, RLWD Project 

No. 52. Motion carried.  

 

The Board reviewed Pay Estimate No. 1 to Higher Ground/Paul Zavoral Inc. for the Cardinal 

Ring Dike, RLWD Project No. 129BB in the amount of $19,201.02. Motion by Page, seconded 

by Nelson, to approve the payment of Pay Estimate No. 1 to Higher Ground Paul Zavoral Inc. in 

the amount of $19,201.02 for the Cardinal Ring Dike, RLWD Project No. 129BB. Motion 

carried.  

 

The Board reviewed Pay Estimate No. 1 to Olson Construction for the Payment Ring Dike, 

RLWD Project No. 129BC in the amount of $65,186.34. Motion by Ose, seconded by Page, to 

approve the payment of Pay Estimate No. 1 to Olson Construction in the amount of $65,186.34 

for the Cardinal Ring Dike, RLWD Project No. 129BC. Motion carried.  

 

Staff member, Tony Olson, presented pictures and discussed some unpermitted work that has 

occurred in Section 18, Hill River Township, Polk County. A motion was made by Nelson, 

seconded by Olson, for Olson to send the landowner a letter notifying him of a written warning. 

Motion carried.  

 

Staff member, Tony Olson, presented pictures and discussed some unpermitted work that has 

occurred in Section 4, Emardville Township, Red Lake County. A motion was made by Ose, 

seconded by Page, for Olson to send the landowner a letter notifying him of a written warning. 

Motion carried.  

 

The Board reviewed the permits for approval. Motion by Page, seconded by Anderson, to 

approve the following permits with conditions stated on the permit:  No. 24101, Tom Oscarson, 

Browns Creek Township, Red Lake County;  No. 24137, Robert Englund, Spruce Grove 

Township, Beltrami County; No. 24141, WJS Nelson, Northland Township, Polk County; No. 

24142, James Reinbold, Mayfield Township, Pennington County; No. 24144, Dick Sjoberg, 

Whiteford Township, Marshall County; No. 24146, Trevor Berg, Whiteford Township, Marshall 

County; No. 24147, Jeff Scramstad, Thief Lake Township, Marshall County; No. 24148, 

MnDOT, Numedal Township, Pennington County; No. 24149, Zak Revocable Living Trust, 

Keystone Township, Polk County; 24150, Zak Revocable Living Trust, Tabor Township, Polk 

County; No. 24151, Daniel Cymbaluk, Parnell Township, Polk County; No. 24154, Enbridge 

Energy, Dudley Township, Clearwater County; and No. 24162, Gasper Family Farms, Fanny 

Township, Polk County. Motion carried.  

 

Administrator Audette reviewed Pay Request 8 to the Red River Watershed Management Board 

(RRWMB) for construction of the Black River Impoundment, RLWD Project No. 176, in the 

amount of $46,871.69. Audette noted that the final amount included $222,445.11 in damages 

from the 2022 flood event.  These damages were paid by FEMA, therefore the District will need 



Red Lake Watershed District 

September 26, 2024 

Page 3 of 3 
 

to issue a check in the amount of $148,296.81 to the RRWMB for 66.6667% of what was 

originally billed to the RRWMB. 

 

Administrator Audette discussed the November 2024 and December 2024 board meeting dates – 

November 14 & November 23 and December 12 & 26. November 28 is Thanksgiving Day. 

December 26 is the day after Christmas Day. After much discussion on choosing a new date for 

the second meeting in November and December, a motion was made by Ose, seconded by 

Dwight to change the November 28 board meeting date to November 25, 2024. Motion carried. 

A motion was made by Ose, seconded by Page to change the December 26, 2024, board meeting 

date to December 30, 2024.  Motion carried. 

 

Administrators Update: 

• Administrator Audette plans to participate in a portion of the BWSR Academy.  Several 

other District staff members will also be attending. 

• Approximately 65 River Watch Students were in the office on Wednesday, September 25, 

to participate in the River Watch Kick-Off event.  

• District staff will participate in LIDAR training offered by the International Water 

Institute on October 8, 2024. 

• Included in the packet was the July 2024 RLWD Newsletter. 

 

 

Manager Dwight shared that the comment period for the Upper/Lower Red Lake 1W1P ends 

September 30. 
 

Motion by Page, seconded by Dwight, to adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

_______________________________ 

LeRoy Ose, Secretary    



Ck# Check Issued to: Description Amount

online EFTPS Withholding FICA,Fed & Medicare(9/25/24 pp) 4,993.05$          

online MN Department of Revenue Withholding Taxes (9/25/24 payroll) 869.11$             

online PERA PERA (10/9/24 pp) 2,831.32$          

41471 Quality Spray Foam/Andersons Ex.Pay Est. #2 - Elm Lake Sluice Gate Replace 25,915.02$        

41472 Dakota Heritage Banking 7 mo. & 9 mo. CD's (board approved 9-26-24) 1,000,000.00$   

41473 Daniel Schmitz RLWD Advisory Committee Meeting Mileage 26.13$               

41474 Les Cota August Mowing 1,435.00$          

41475 Olson Construction Pay Estimate #1-Payment Ring Dike 65,186.34$        

41476 Brooke Haman Beaver Trapping - Pine Lake 100.00$             

41477 Clearwater SWCD Reimbursement expenses CW 1W1P Proj. #149B 47,296.40$        

41478 Farmers Union Oil Gas bill for vehicles 921.42$             

41479 Grant Nelson RLWD Advisory Committee Meeting Mileage 21.44$               

41480 HDR Prof. Services for Turtle/Cross/Mud & Euclid E. Cultert 31,282.93$        

41481 Higher Ground Pay Estimate #1 - Cardinal Ring Dike 19,201.02$        

41482 Houston Engineering Red Lake 1W1P professional services for MIDPOINT 12,186.75$        

41483 Hugo's Groceries for meetings & cleaning supplies 294.44$             

41484 Jeff Olson Construction Summer Mowing 15,860.00$        

41485 League of Minneosta Cities 4-month Membership Dues 786.00$             

41486 Les Cota September Mowing 1,635.00$          

41487 Marco Canon copy machine expense 295.00$             

41488 Marshall County SWCD Admin & T&E Fees for TR 1W1P 1,423.10$          

41489 MN BWSR BWSR Academy Registration Fees 825.00$             

41490 Pennington SWCD ***see details below 225,030.63$      

41491 Red Lake County SWCD Reimbursement expenses CWR1W1P Proj. #149B 24,322.74$        

41492 Richards Publishing Notice of Hearing for Pine Lake Outlet & Turtle/Cross 306.00$             

41493 Rinke-Noonan Polk Co. Ditch #39 Improvement Appeal 4,639.30$          

41494 RMB Lab Analysis & Water Quality Testing 910.00$             

online Northwest Service Coop Health Insurance Premium 10,100.02$        

online Card Member Services MN Watershed Annual & Drainage Inspect Conf. 2,005.25$          

online WEX FSA Medical 640.00$             

online WEX FSA Medical (NSB deduct 8-19-24) 111.85$             

online Vestis/Aramark Office Rug Rental 75.62$               

online Aflac Staff paid insurance 326.24$             

online Delta Dental Dental Insurance premium 597.05$             

direct NCPERS Staff Life Insurance 128.00$             

direct Grant Nelson Mileage 107.20$             

direct Al Page Mileage 99.16$               

direct Brian Dwight Mileage 509.31$             

direct Staff & Board Payroll Salaries (pp 10-9-24) 15,796.97$        

Total Checks 1,519,089.81$   

Northern State Bank-TRF

Balance as of September 30, 2024 2,683,398.13$   

Total Check Written (1,519,089.81)$  

Receipt #12272 Roger Hagen - Brandt Restoration Land Rent 1,553.76$          

JE # 224 created to remove duplicate payment on multiple checks  - by Brady Martz 2,666.16$          

Balance as of October 9, 2024 Current interest rate is 3.25% 1,168,528.24$   

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT

Financial Report for October 9, 2024



41486 ***Pennington SWCD RL1W1P - 2024 Project 149 $12,677.02

RL1W1P - 2022 Project 149 $51,936.89

RL1W1P - 2022 Project 149 $92,001.84

RL1W1P - 2022 Project 149 $65,130.54

TR1W1P - 2022 Project 149A $788.78

CW1W1P - 2023 Project 149B $162.11

RL 1W1P - 2022 Project 149 $2,333.45

225,030.63$      

American Federal Bank-Fosston

Balance as of September 30, 2024 4,315,880.03$   

Receipt #12276 Dakota Heritage September Interest - 7 mo CD 2,075.86$          

Receipt #12277 Dakota Heritage September Interest - 9 mo CD 2,107.23$          

Receipt #12278 Beltrami Co. - Volstead Lands Con-Con 69.13$               

Receipt #12279 Marshall Co. Con Con Project #14 5,610.98$          

Balance as of October 9, 2024 Current interest rate is 3.40% 4,325,743.23$   

CD's Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 4.85% 237,000.00$      

Expiry 12-20-24

Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 4.55% 50,000.00$        

Expiry 1-2-25

Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 4.75% 237,000.00$      

Expiry 1-2-25

Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 4.9% 238,000.00$      

Expiry 1-30-25

Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 4.9% 237,000.00$      

Expiry 2-14-25

Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 5.2% 243,000.00$      

Expiry 5-09-25 

Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 5.15% 237,000.00$      

Expiry 5-09-25

Dakota Hertitage

Balance 7 month CD  5.17% 500,000.00$      

Expiry 2-24-25

Dakota Hertitage

Balance 9 month CD 5.25% 500,000.00$      

Expiry 4-24-25

Dakota Hertitage

Balance 7 month CD  5.17% 500,000.00$      

Expiry 5-9-25

Dakota Hertitage

Balance 9 month CD 5.25% 500,000.00$      

Expiry 7-9-25

Total CD Investments 3,479,000.00$   



Total Cash (NSB + AFB + CD's) 8,973,271.47$   

Cash that has been received and

earmarked for projects: 

2022 Grant Thief River 1W1P Project #149A 279,677.31$      

2023 Grant Clearwater 1W1P Project #149B 1,016,044.43$   

2024 Grant Red Lake River 1W1P Project #149 321,779.72$      

2025 Grant Clearwater 1W1P Project #149B 742,941.00$      

Mid Point Grant Project #149 24,867.92$        

Chief Coulee Project #46S 214,375.00$      

2025 CRP Payment Red Lake 1W1P 100,000.00$      

2,699,685.38$   

Payables committed to by board action:

Chief Coulee Proj. #46S 800,000.00$      

800,000.00$      

Total accessable cash (Est.) 5,473,586.09$   













DREES NORTH SITE 

 

 

 



DREES SOUTH SITE 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 

















 
 

 

Tammy Audette, Administrator 
Red Lake Watershed District 
1000 Pennington Ave 
Thief River Falls, MN 56701 
 

Clearwater SWCD is requesting the Red Lake Watershed District board for up to $12,699.48 for a 

series of Water and Sediment Control Basins to be installed in section 15 of Eddy Township in Clearwater 

County.  Clearwater SWCD has partnered with NRCS EQUIP and Nordlund Land Holdings LLC (Nordlund 

Stock Farm) to bring the proposed project up to 75% cost share on top of the NRCS payment rate. A total 

project cost estimate of $38,063.85 has been generated via NRCS engineers. NRCS has a project payment 

rate of $13,252.98 covering 38.3% of total estimated project cost. We do not foresee the total project 

costs to add up to the engineers, estimated costs and would like to request approval for an up to amount 

of $12,699.48 equaling 36.7% of total estimated project costs. This would bring total cost share to the 

producer up to 75%. Nordlund Land Holdings LLC will be responsible for the remaining 25% of project 

costs.  

 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (218) 261-0639 or Chester.powell@mn.nacdnet.net 

 

Thank You, 

Chester Powell 

Clearwater SWCD  

Water Plan Coordinator/ Program Tech 

218 694-6845 ext 4 

   

mailto:Chester.powell@mn.nacdnet.net


Eddy Sec. 15
Eddy Sec. 22

T# 1485
F# 1
Crop

80.2 ac

Maps are for graphical purposes only. They do not represent a legal survey.  

¶
Legend
2021 Imagery

Planned Activities
Land Units
Sections - MN

Plan Map
Customer(s): Nordlund Stockfarm LLC
Prepared with assistance from USDA - 
Natural Resources Conservation Service

Farm: 4592 Tract: 1485
Clearwater County, Minnesota

Clearwater SWCD
Assisted by: Nate Brandt

4/5/2023

0 600 1,200300 Feet

Clearwater County 
Eddy T 148 R38 S15

1:4,800

Grassed Berm
<4' Height

170' Length
Planned 6/2024

Grassed Berm
<4' Height

240' Length
Planned 6/2024

Grassed Berm 
4' - 6' Height

180' w/
Farmed Endblock 60'

4' - 6' Height
Planned 6/2024

Farmed Berm
<4' Height

190' Length
Planned 6/2024

620 Underground Outlet
1 - Offset Inlet
8" CPT - 1275' 
12" CPT - 167' 

12" Conduit - 50' 
Planned 11/2023

620 Underground Outlet
6" CPT - 380' 

8" Conduit - 85' 
Planned 11/2023

Nate.Brandt
Line

Nate.Brandt
Line

Nate.Brandt
Line

Nate.Brandt
Line

Nate.Brandt
Line



DO NOT SHOW TO CONTRACTOR

COST ESTIMATE Nordlund's By: RLVB
WASCOB Clearwater Co. 6-Feb-23

ITEM AMOUNT UNIT PRICE COST
1 Site Preparation and Pollution Control 1 LS $3,500.00 $3,500.00
2 Salvage and Spreading Topsoil 1 LS $3,000.00 $3,000.00
3 Earthfill 1900 CY $7.50 $14,250.00
4 6" Perforated CPT Tile 299 LF $7.00 $2,093.00
5 6" Non-Perforated CPT Tile 80 LF $4.00 $320.00
6 8" Non-Perforated CPT Tile 846 LF $4.00 $3,384.00
7 8" Perforated CPT Tile 449 LF $5.75 $2,581.75
8 8" Dual Wall, Perforated Conduit with Rodent Guard 85 LF $5.75 $488.75
9 12" Perforated CPT Tile 167 LF $8.00 $1,336.00
10 12" Dual Wall, Perforated Conduit with Rodent Guard 50 LF $14.00 $700.00
11 8" Intake Assembly with Orifice Plate - 1 Offset, 2 Direct 3 EA $300.00 $900.00
12 6" Intake Assembly with Orifice Plate - Direct 1 EA $250.00 $250.00
13 Flow Reducer: 12" to 8" 1 EA $100.00 $100.00
14 Flow Reducer: 8" to 6" 1 EA $100.00 $100.00
15 12" to 8" Wye 1 EA $100.00 $100.00
16 Seeding & Mulching 1 ACRE $1,500.00 $1,500.00

$0.00
$0.00

SUBTOTAL $34,603.50

CONTINGENCIES 10% $3,460.35

  COST ESTIMATE $38,063.85

1 2023 EQIP ELIGIBLE PAYMENT RATE
2 6" Perforated CPT Tile 299 LF $3.43 $1,025.57
3 6" Non-Perforated CPT Tile 80 LF $3.43 $274.40
4 8" Non-Perforated CPT Tile 846 LF $3.87 $3,274.02
5 8" Perforated CPT Tile 449 LF $3.87 $1,737.63
6 8" Dual Wall, Perforated Conduit with Rodent Guard 85 LF $11.46 $974.10
8 12" Perforated CPT Tile 167 LF $5.63 $940.21
9 12" Dual Wall, Perforated Conduit with Rodent Guard 50 LF $11.46 $573.00
10 620 Intake Riser and short offset outlet 1 EA $290.85 $290.85
11 638 WASCOB - Farmed; between 4' to 6' tall 240 LF $9.44 $2,265.60
12 638 WASCOB - Grassed; between 4' to 6' tall 180 LF $4.32 $777.60
13 638 WASCOB - Grassed; less than 4' tall 400 LF $2.80 $1,120.00

$13,252.98
TOTAL

Landowner cost $24,810.87

Page 1

Berm 1 = 60' Berm 4= 190'
Berm 1 = 180'
Berm 2=170' Berm 3=240' 

250

410

300
80
826
449

Berm 1
Berm 1

Berm 1
Berm 2&3

85
167

Berms 2&3
Berm 3

50

Berm 2&3&4 Exclude offset 20'





ZACHARY J. THOMA

5887107.08.24

I hereby certify that this plan,
specification, or report was
prepared by me or under my
direct supervision and that I am
a duly Licensed Professional
Engineer under the laws of the
State of Minnesota.

DATE: LIC. NO.PROJECT  No. 23453

VICINITY MAP

N

W E

S

FI
LE

 L
O

C
A

TI
O

N
: R

:\P
ro

je
ct

s\
23

00
0\

23
40

0\
23

45
3\

C
IV

IL
\P

R
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

\2
34

53
_C

ov
er

.d
w

g

PLUMMER, MN

RED LAKE COUNTY SWCD

CLEARWATER RIVER BANK
STABILIZATION PROJECT

moore
engineering, inc.

Consulting Engineering ● Land Surveying
208 4th Street Northwest ● Bemidji, Minnesota

www.mooreengineeringinc.com

TABLE OF CONTENTS
Rev # Rev Date Sheet Number Sheet Title
GENERAL

G-001 COVER
CIVIL

C-001 LEGEND
DETAILS

C-201 DETAILS
C-202 DETAILS

SITE PLANS
C-601 SITE AND GRADING PLAN

CROSS SECTIONS
C-801 CROSS SECTIONS
C-802 CROSS SECTIONS

Docusign Envelope ID: 7C880EC6-CE18-4A9F-AB88-3A42D2BF3078



S.C.E.

ZACHARY J. THOMA

5887107.08.24

I hereby certify that this plan,
specification, or report was
prepared by me or under my
direct supervision and that I am
a duly Licensed Professional
Engineer under the laws of the
State of Minnesota.

DATE: LIC. NO.

23453

DTE

ZJT

ZJT

DWA

PROJECT No.

DATE:

RECORD:

REV DATE:

REV NUM:

DRAFTER:

REVIEWER:

MANAGER:

DESIGNER:

engineering, inc.
moore

C-601

FI
LE

 L
O

C
A

TI
O

N
: R

:\P
ro

je
ct

s\
23

00
0\

23
40

0\
23

45
3\

C
IV

IL
\P

R
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

\2
34

53
_S

ite
.d

w
g

07.08.24

----

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
S

C
LE

AR
W

AT
ER

 R
IV

ER
 B

AN
K 

ST
AB

IL
IZ

AT
IO

N
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
R

ED
 L

AK
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 S

W
C

D
PL

U
M

M
ER

, M
N

SI
TE

 A
N

D
 G

R
A

D
IN

G
 P

LA
N

----

----

----

N

W E

S

Scale in Feet

0 40

Docusign Envelope ID: 7C880EC6-CE18-4A9F-AB88-3A42D2BF3078

zach.thoma
Line

zach.thoma
Line

zach.thoma
Line

zach.thoma
Line

zach.thoma
Callout
150 CY INSTALLED



Project: 23453

Date Created:

Revised:

ITEM UNIT QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

1. Mobilization LS 1 7,500.00$                  7,500.00$                  

2. Stabilized Construction Entrance EA 0 1,200.00$                  -$                           

3. Flotation Silt Curtain LF 100 16.00$                       1,600.00$                  

4. Clearing and Grubbing AC 0.10 25,000.00$                2,500.00$                  

5. Excavation - Common CY 50 9.00$                         450.00$                     

6. Geotextile Fabric Type 7 SY 450 4.00$                         1,800.00$                  

7. Riprap - Class IV CY 150 120.00$                     18,000.00$                

8. Import Topsoil CY 30 20.00$                       600.00$                     

9. Turf Establishment LS 1 2,500.00$                  2,500.00$                  

34,950.00$                

-$                           

34,950.00$                

Construction Subtotal

Change Orders

CONSTRUCTION COST

Slope Stabilization Project - M. Baker Plummer

Red Lake County SWCD

Red Lake Falls, MN

Statement of Cost











Red Lake County SWCD 

2602 Wheat Drive – Suite 103 

Red Lake Falls, MN 56750 

 

 

October 3, 2024 

 

Tammy Audette, Administrator 

Red Lake Watershed District 

1000 Pennington Avenue 

Thief River Falls, MN 56701 

 

 

Red Lake County SWCD would like to request $2,000.00, from the Red Lake 

Watershed District, for the construction of a Streambank & Shoreline Protection 

project in Red Lake County. 

 

The project that needs local assistance is in Emardville Township Section 9. 

Moore Engineering has completed the survey and design work for this  project. 

Red Lake County SWCD approved a bid from Andy Anderson in the amount of 

$42,580.00. 

  

The Red Lake County SWCD would like to request $2,000.00 from the Red Lake 

Watershed District to assist with the local match requirement for this project. The 

completed project actual cost was $34,950.00. Red Lake County SWCD will be 

using BWSR Clean Water funding to fund 90% of this project. The local match 

requirement is $3,495.00. The landowner will be in charge of paying $1,495.00; if 

the Red Lake Watershed District approves the $2,000.00 request. 

 

If you have any questions, please give me a call at (218)253-2593. 

 

 

Thank you, 

 

 

 

Tanya Waldo, District Manager 

Red Lake County SWCD 



RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

 

 

A RESOLUTION OF RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT for the Polk County 2023 Hazard 

Mitigation Plan. 

 

WHEREAS the Red Lake Watershed District recognizes the threat that natural hazards pose to 

people and property within Red Lake Watershed District; and  

 

WHEREAS the Red Lake Watershed District has prepared a multi-hazard mitigation plan, hereby 

known as Polk County 2023 Hazard Mitigation Plan in accordance with federal laws, including the 

Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act, as amended; the National Flood 

Insurance Act of 1968, as amended; and the National Dam Safety Program Act, as amended; and  

 

WHEREAS Polk County 2023 Hazard Mitigation Plan identifies mitigation goals and actions to 

reduce or eliminate long-term risk to people and property in Red Lake Watershed District from the 

impacts of future hazards and disasters; and  

 

WHEREAS adoption by the Red Lake Watershed District demonstrates its commitment to hazard 

mitigation and achieving the goals outlined in the Polk County 2023 Hazard Mitigation Plan.  

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT, STATE 

OF MINNESOTA, THAT: Section 1. In accordance with the Board of Managers, the Red Lake 

Watershed District adopts the Polk County 2023 Hazard Mitigation Plan. While content related to 

Red Lake Watershed District may require revisions to meet the plan approval requirements, changes 

occurring after adoption will not require Red Lake Watershed District to re-adopt any further 

iterations of the plan. Subsequent plan updates following the approval period for this plan will 

require separate adoption resolutions.  

 

ADOPTED by a vote of ____ in favor and ____ against, and ____ abstaining, this 10th day of 

October 2024.  

 

 

 

By: _________________________________ Gene Tiedemann, President  

 

 

ATTEST:  By: _________________________________ Terry Sorenson, Vice-President  

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: By: _________________________________ LeRoy Ose, Secretary 



















³
These data are provided on an "AS-IS"
basis, without warranty of any type,
expressed or implied, including but
not limited to any warranty as to their
performance, merchantability, or fitness
for any particular purpose.10/9/2024

































































































 

Beltrami Soil and Water Conservation District 

PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE UPPER/LOWER RED LAKE COMPREHENSIVE WATERSHED 
PLAN 

The Beltrami Soil and Water Conservation District (SWCD) and planning partners will be having a 
public hearing for the proposed Upper/Lower Red Lake Comprehensive Watershed Plan. To view 
the Plan, visit https://www.beltramiswcd.org/about-5 

This public hearing will be on Tuesday, October 22nd, 2024 at 9:00AM at the Seven Clans Casino 
Red Lake (10200 Highway 89 Redlake, MN 56671).  

After nearly two years of collaborative planning, the comprehensive watershed management plan 
is nearly complete. This watershed plan aligns water planning along watershed boundaries and 
enhances existing county water plans. It sets goals and actions for the next 10 years to help 
prioritize and fund projects with the purpose of maintaining and improving water quality in this 
area. 

This voluntary program is administered through the Board of Water and Soil Resources. Red Lake 
Nation and Beltrami SWCD teamed up to develop this plan. A voluntary technical advisory 
committee helped develop the Plan. Partners will complete plan action items that are measurable 
and trackable to improve and protect soil and water in this area. 

For more information on the plan and map of the watershed, visit 
https://www.beltramiswcd.org/about-5 

Contact Beltrami SWCD at (218) 333-4157 or katelyn.bergstrom@co.beltrami.mn.us. 

Program funded through the Board of Water Soil Resources One Watershed One Plan and 
the Clean Water Land and Legacy Amendment.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.beltramiswcd.org/about-5
https://www.beltramiswcd.org/about-5
mailto:katelyn.bergstrom@co.beltrami.mn.us

	October 10, 2024
	September 26, 2024 Minutes
	Financial Report 10-9-24
	Pine Lake Phase II Docs
	Pine Lake Aerial Box 9-16-24.JPG
	Thief River Streambank Stabilization
	Knutson Dam Repair
	Engelstad SWIs - pre-project photos - 149A
	Engelstad SWI
	Clearwater SWCD_Nordlund
	RLWD funding request for Nordlund Stock Farm WASCOB
	PlanMap_4_5_2023
	CostEst_Final_4_5_2023
	HDPE 


	Red Lake SWCD_Baker
	23453_Final Statement Of Cost
	23453_PlummerBankStabilization_Record_20240708
	Sheets and Views
	G-001 COVER
	C-001 LEGEND
	C-201 DETAILS
	C-202 DETAILS
	C-601 SITE AND GRADING PLAN
	C-801 CROSS SECTIONS
	C-802 CROSS SECTIONS


	Red Lake SWCD_Mike Baker_Emardville
	Request for RLWD Assistance Letter - Baker

	Red Lake SWCD_Duden
	Red Lake SWCD_Perry Duden_Emardville_
	RLWD Request for Assistance - signed
	Design
	Engineer's Cost Estimate
	Olson Construction Bid

	Request for RLWD Assistance Letter - Duden

	Polk County 2023 Flood Hazard Plan
	West Central Regional Water District
	East Valley Plugged culvert
	Brandsvold 13
	Lake Pleasant Section 20
	Emardville Section 4
	Permits
	2024 MN Watersheds Annual Conf & Trade Show
	RRBC
	Upper Lower Red Lakes 1W1P Public Hearing Press Release



